
 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA AR GWŶS I GYFARFOD PWYLLGOR 
 
 

Dyddiad: Dydd Iau 29 Medi 2022 
Amser: - 10.00 am 
Lleoliad: - Rhithwir   

 

 
AGENDA Tudalennau 

 

1. CROESO AC YMDDIHEURIADAU   

   
 

2. DATGAN BUDDIANT   

 Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol 
â gofynion Cod Ymddygiad y Cyngor. 
 

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a  
 

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd 
pan fyddan nhw'n gadael. 

 

   
 

3. COFNODION A CHAMAU GWEITHREDU O'R CYFARFOD 
DIWETHAF  

 

 Cadarnhau cofnodion o gyfarfod Gweithgor y Lluoedd Arfog a 
gynhaliwyd ar 1 Mawrth 2022 yn rhai cywir. 

 

  3 - 8 
 

4. ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU A CHYFLWYNIAD MEWN PERTHYNAS 
Â'R LLUOEDD ARFOG  

 

 Derbyn cyflwyniad gan Swyddog Cyswllt y Lluoedd Arfog ar gyfer 
Rhondda Cynon Taf a Merthyr Tudful, gan gynnwys y newyddion 
diweddaraf am y Gwasanaeth Cyngor i Gyn-filwyr. 

 

  9 - 14 
 

5. ACHLYSURON Y LLUOEDD ARFOG   

 Derbyn manylion achlysuron yn y dyfodol sy'n ymwneud â'r Lluoedd 
Arfog. 

 



   
 

6. GWASANAETHAU HAMDDEN I GYN-FILWYR A'R LLUOEDD 
ARFOG  

 

 Derbyn manylion am y gefnogaeth y mae'r Gwasanaethau Hamdden yn 
ei chynnig. 

 

   
 

7. MATERION BRYS   

 Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion 
brys yng ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig. 

 

   
 
Aelodaeth: M Webber (Cadeirydd), C Middle (is-gadeirydd), S Bradwick, C Preedy 
and D Parkin. 
 
Swyddogion:  
Mr C. Hanagan – Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu 
Mr C Davies – Rheolwr Materion Ymgynghori a Pholisïau Corfforaethol 
Mr J Ireland – Swyddog Cyswllt Cyfamod y Lluoedd Arfog  
 
Cylch Gorchwyl y Gweithgor (fel sydd wedi'i amlinellu yng Nghynlluniau Dirprwyo'r 
Arweinydd): 
 
Darparu arweiniad strategol i sicrhau bod anghenion aelodau'r Lluoedd Arfog sy'n 
byw yn Rhondda Cynon Taf yn cael eu bodloni gan y Cyngor a'i bartneriaid yn y 
sector cyhoeddus a'r trydydd sector.  
 
 



 

 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL ARMED FORCES WORKING GROUP 

Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Armed Forces Working Group Committee held on  
Tuesday, 1 March 2022 at 10.00 am. 

 
County Borough Councillors - Armed Forces Working Group Members in attendance: - 

 
Councillor M Webber (Chair) 

Councillor J Harries (Vice Chair)  
Councillor S Bradwick  

Councillor G Caple 
 

Officers in attendance 
 

Mr C Davies, Armed Forces Covenant Lead 
Mr I Christopher,  Strategic Manager 

Mr J Ireland, Armed Forces Liaison Officer 
Ms Jody Lewis, Regional School Liaison Officer 

 
 
1  WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS   

 
The Chair welcomed all Members and Officers to the Armed Forces Working 
Group Committee meeting.  
 

 

2  MINUTES  
 
It was RESOLVED to approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the meeting 
of the Armed Forces Working Group held on the 30th September 2021.  
 

 

3  WLGA SUPPORTING SERVICE CHILDREN IN EDUCATION WALES  
 
With the aid of a Power Point presentation, the Regional School Liaison Officer 
provided Members with an overview of the purpose of SSCE Cymru towards 
supporting service children across Wales. It was highlighted to Members that the 
programme began in 2014 and has been funded by the Welsh Government 
since 2019. The programme aims to work collaboratively with schools, children, 
supporting organisations, Local Authorities (LA), Armed Forces families in order 
to gather views, experiences, build supporting networks, and raise awareness of 
service children across Wales.  
The Regional School Liaison Officer advised Members of the broad definitions of 
a service child and informed Members of the vital role of SSCE Cymru in 
encouraging schools to think broadly when identifying their service children. 
Members were advised that since September 2019 the Project Manager along 
with the Armed Forces Covenant Trust have employed four Regional School 
Liaison Officers (RSLO’s); Members were made aware of staffing concerns in 
relation to RSLO’s in North and East Wales; However, recruitment 
advertisements have been implemented and the two posts will be filled within 
the coming weeks.  
 
 

 

Tudalen 3

Agendwm 3



 

The Regional School Liaison Officer informed Members of their duties, these 
involve undertaking regular meetings and visits to schools with service children, 
ensuring to offer advice, support, CPD training, assistance in filling funding 
application forms and encouraging engagement with the Armed Forces 
community. Thus far, the RSLO’s have delivered CPD sessions to 91 
participants from 43 schools. The team aims to promote the positives of being a 
service child, and beneficial impacts a service child towards a school. 
The Regional School Liaison Officer informed Members of a project currently 
being undertaken by the RSLO’s known as the Armed Forces Friendly Status; 
The project aims at encouraging school engagement in supporting and 
allocating service children. The Officer confirmed there are in the process of 
allocating a person within Rhondda Cynon Taff (RCT) who will work alongside 
schools in RCT to enable them to achieve a bronze status.  
Members were informed of the MOD LAP (Local Authority Partnership) Meeting; 
the meetings are undertaken in order to set action plans and discuss matters 
surrounding service children across Wales; It was confirmed that over half of the 
LA’s within Wales have attended the MOD LAP meeting.  
 
The Regional School Liaison Officer informed Members of the importance of 
data collection for SSCE Cymru in order to identify the number of service 
children in Wales. Based on the Power Point presentation from 2020/21, the 
data collected highlighted that there are over 2500 service children in 550 
schools across Wales; 157 are within Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough 
Council.  The Regional School Liaison Officer recognised the significance of 
school responses in providing accurate and reflective data of the service 
children, however Members were made aware that only 49 schools have 
responded out of 115 schools. The Regional School Liaison Officer confirmed 
progress being made in order to encourage engagement from schools as 
funding from the Welsh Government is distributed to LA’s depending on the 
number of service children within schools.  
 
The Regional School Liaison Officer advised Members of £13,000 worth of 
funding which has been provided to RCT by the Welsh Government for the 
academic year in order to support service children. The funding provided will aim 
to support service children through events and workshops. Currently the team 
have organised an event known as the Month of the Military Child in April; the 
event will be delivered by Forces Fitness. The Month of the Military Child is 
aimed at highlighting the important role service children play in the Armed 
Forces community.  The funding will also go towards a workshop known as the 
Never Such Innocence, which will involve poetry, song writing sessions, and Art 
for service children.  
 
The Regional School Liaison Officer continued by providing a brief overview of 
upcoming events for service children. Members were informed of a Residential 
event scheduled for the 10th to the 12th June 2022 for service children in year 7 
and 9 from RCT and Merthyr Tydfil (MT). The event will aim to encourage 
networking between the service children. The Regional School Liaison Officer 
informed Members of recent collaborations with Parc Prison due to the volume 
of Veterans within the prison; she confirmed that there are 40-100 Veterans 
within the prison who have service children in South Wales. As a result, a project 
will be undertaken in March such as a service children show case in order to 
break the barrier and increase the outreach to service children. 
The Chair was pleased with the presentation and recognised the importance of 
data collection in order to identify Veteran families and children who require 
support. The Chair acknowledged the significance of the funding from the Welsh 

Tudalen 4



 

Government and echoed the importance of the events arranged in creating 
supportive network links for service children across Wales.  
 
A Member raised a query surrounding the accuracy of the data collected in 
regards to the number of service children in Wales. He questioned if more could 
be done within schools to encourage responses. The Regional School Liaison 
Officer advised of different methods of data collection utilised by schools; she 
recognised that better information management systems are required in order to 
provide more reflective and accurate data. The Officer acknowledged the impact 
of the Pandemic to schools in relation to staffing levels which may have played a 
role in the lack of responses.  
 
The Armed Forces Working Group RESOLVED: 
 

- To note the content of the presentation 
 
 

4  UPDATE FROM THE ARMED FORCES LIAISON OFFICER  
 
With the aid of a Power Point presentation, the Armed Forces Liaison Officer 
provided Members with an update on the current services and projects currently 
being undertaken by the Armed Forces team in order to support the Armed 
Forces community. To begin the Armed Forces Liaison Officer informed 
Members of RCT attainment of the Gold award as part of the Armed Forces 
Employer Recognition Scheme. He confirmed that RCT Council will be re-
applying for the award due to the tremendous efforts made to develop the 
services provided to Veterans with the aim of attaining the award again.  
 
As part of Veteran Support, the Armed Forces Liaison Officer informed Members 
of the introduction of the guaranteed interview Scheme for Veterans and 
Reservists which went live in RCT at the beginning of January. The Armed 
Forces Liaison Officer acknowledged the transferable skills attained within the 
Armed Forces which would be of value to the Council.  
To reach out to the Armed Forces Community, the team have partnered with 
CTP (Career Transition Partnerships) and Forces Family Jobs, to advertise 
relevant Council Jobs.  
 
The Armed Forces Liaison Officer went on by providing Members with an 
overview of the current events scheduled which include the Month of the Military 
Child in April which will be hosted by Forces Fitness along with a Residential 
Weekend. The Officer reiterated the importance of the Month of the Military 
Child by informing Members that it’s an opportunity to celebrate and 
acknowledge Armed Forces Children throughout the UK.  
 
As part of new projects, the Armed Forces Liaison Officer informed Members of 
the introduction of the Body and Mind Project. The team have connected with 
Andy’s Man Club in order to support Mental Health in Men. The Club will deliver 
free meditation sessions for individuals from the Armed Forces Community with 
the aim of reducing stress, negative emotions, and support those with PTSD; 
session are due to start at the beginning of April.  
As part of Mental Health support for Veterans, the service will launch Armed 
Forces Community Park Walks and a Gardening Project in Ynysangharad War 
Memorial Park with the aim of providing exercise and improved Mental Health 
across the Armed Forces Community.  
 

 

Tudalen 5



 

The Armed Forces Liaison Officer highlighted to Members the additional 
supporting services provided to Armed Forces Families; these included the RCT 
Council scheme which pays for the burial fees for Veterans. Members were 
informed that RCT Council is the only LA that provides this service.  
Supporting services offered also include free access to Leisure facilities, and 
free swimming for Veterans. The Armed Forces Liaison Officer informed 
Members of the recent changes to policies which will provide greater supporting 
channels for Veterans; these included staff reservist policy to include Adult 
Cadet Instructors, changes to the Housing policy which ensures Veterans still 
have their priority banding despite being temporarily housed. The Armed Forces 
Liaison Officer was pleased to inform Members of the donations received as part 
of the Mayors Charity-Help for Heroes. Thus far £35,000 has been donated 
which has been provided to support Heroes in Pontypridd.  
 
He went on by providing updates on recent projects successes regarding the 
Veteran Connected Project; aimed at helping Veterans stay connected digitally 
and tackle social isolation. Thus far over 40 tablets have been distributed to 
Veteran groups across Cwm Taf area. He also confirmed the introduction of free 
sim cards for Veterans in order to eliminate the need for WIFI; the free sim cards 
will permit access to all online services.  
He also provided an update on Mental Health First Aid Project; the team have 
linked up with Noble Solutions through Covenant Funding to provide Mental 
Health first aid courses to Veterans and Armed Forces. The Armed Forces 
Liaison Officer confirmed the success of an Armed Forces Bid of £10,000, which 
will be utilised to deliver further mental health support for the Armed Forces 
community. 
The Armed Forces Liaison continued by outlining the details of Veterans Groups 
supported by the service; these included Taf Ely Veterans Group, Valley 
Veterans and Mountain Ash. The Officer acknowledged the vitality of these 
groups as a supporting network and informed Members of future progresses of 
introducing new breakfast groups in Coed Ely (Tonyrefail), and Aberdare Town 
Centre in order to attract a younger age bracket. 
The Armed Forces Liaison Officer continued by providing Members with an 
update on the Cwm Taf Veterans Advice Service; thus far over 900 referrals 
have been received since the start of the project launch in April 2019. The 
Officer shared current data to highlight how support is being offered to Veterans. 
The Officer informed Members that over 45% of referrals received are from 
Veteran groups which highlights the impact of the groups. The Armed Forces 
Liaison Officer advised Members that 25% of referrals received by the Veterans 
Advice Service are in relation to Adult Social Care, 19% are concerning Benefits 
and 12% are concerning Housing.  
 
Lastly the Armed Forces Liaison Officer referenced the Ukraine crisis and 
reassured Members of the support channels that will be in place to support 
refuges who enter the Country.  
 
The Chair was pleased with the projects currently being undertaken by the 
service. The Chair took the opportunity to commend the Armed Forces Liaison 
Officer for his tremendous work, dedication, and effort towards his role.  
 
One Member was very pleased with the work currently being undertaken for the 
Armed Forces Team. He informed the Armed Forces Liaison Officer of a plot of 
land in Aberdare which can be utilised by the Veterans as part of their 
Gardening Project. The Member echoed the Chairs praise of the Armed Forces 
Liaison Officer and commended him for his outstanding work and dedication 

Tudalen 6



 

towards the Armed Forces community.  
 
The Armed Forces Working Group RESOLVED:  
 

- To note the updates of the presentation 
 

5  ARMED FORCES DAY UPDATE  
 
The Strategic Manager provided a brief overview of the upcoming Armed Forces 
Day event scheduled for the 18th June 2022. He confirmed the event will consist 
of a Parade within the Park and a family fun day with numerous activities. 
Infrastructures such as portable toilets, marquees and staging have already 
been arranged.  The Strategic Manager confirmed advertisements of the events 
will be distributed shortly detailing event details. To conclude the Strategic 
Manager welcomed the attendance of individuals and families to the event.  
 
The Chair was pleased with the update and commended the Officer for efforts 
made for reintroducing the event back to the Community since the impact of 
Covid-19.  
 
The Armed Forces Working Group RESOLVED:  
 

- To note verbal update 
 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 10.58 am Cllr M Webber 

Chair. 
 
 

Tudalen 7



tudalen wag



 

 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ARMED FORCES WORKING GROUP COMMITTEE  
 

29 SEPTEMBER 2022  
 
 

TITLE OF REPORT: ARMED FORCES & VETERANS ADVICE SERVICE 
UPDATE 
 
Author: Chris Davies (Armed Forces Lead). 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The report provides an update on the work undertaken by the Council’s 

Armed Forces Team in 2022.       
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 It is recommended that the Committee: 
 
2.1 Note the contents of the report and the accompanying presentation by 

the Armed Forces Liaison Officer (AFLO). 
 
 
3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 To inform the Working Group of the activity taking place and allow the 

group to comment and question the AFLO. 
 

 
4. BACKGROUND 
 
4.1   Rhondda Cynon Taf Council are proud to be one of the first Local 

Authorities in Wales to sign the Armed Forces Covenant in 2012, by 
signing the Armed Forces Covenant the Council pledges that: 

• The Armed Forces Community should not face disadvantage 
compared to other citizens in the provision of public services 

• Special consideration is appropriate in some cases for those who 
have given the most, such as the injured or bereaved 

 
4.2 The pledge recognises the dual respect between the Council, its 

partner agencies, its communities, our Armed Forces personnel 
(serving and retired) and their families. 

Tudalen 9

Agendwm 4



 
 
5. Armed Forces Projects 
 
5.1  Veterans Connected 
 

The Veterans Connected project provides mobile tablets to Armed 
Forces veterans enabling them to stay in touch with family and friends 
and access online support services. Members of local veteran groups, 
including Valley Veterans, Ton Pentre and Taff Ely, Rhydyfelin, and 
Cynon Valley groups, all of whom can hire the tablets at any time, free-
of-charge, through the Council’s Armed Forces Veterans Advice 
Service. Since the project launched in 2021 over 70 Veterans have 
loaned tablets and 27 have received digital basic skill training.  

 
5.2 Armed Forces Community Wellbeing Project 
 

Rhondda Cynon Taf Armed Forces Team were successful in obtaining 
£10,000 from the Armed Forces Covenant to deliver Mental Health and 
Wellbeing workshops to the Armed Forces Community. The Armed 
Forces Community Wellbeing Project is a suite of workshops, focusing 
on mindfulness, communication, and mindset. The aim of the project is 
to improve wellbeing, reduce loneliness, improve quality of life and 
establish an understanding community that knows how to support one 
another.  

 
5.3  Served and Proud LGBTQ+ Veteran Support 
 

Rhondda Cynon Taf have linked with neighbouring council authorities 
to deliver support to Veterans who are part of the LGBTQ+ community. 
The project is due to launch in October 2022 and will provide Veteran 
Advice and support through breakfast and socialising groups. We are 
pleased to announce that we will be working with Fighting for Pride who 
are a support charity for Veterans who are part of the LGBTQ+ 
Community.  

 
 
6. Staff Engagement and Employee Support  
 
6.1  The Council are proud to have revalidated it’s Gold Employer 

recognition award in July 2022. The Award recognises the support 
provided to our Council Employees. The Council dedicated Armed 
Forces Covenant Liaison Officer (AFLO) is employed to ensure the 
Armed Forces community are not disadvantaged in any way by their 
service and this include our Council staff. The AFLO provides Covenant 
awareness sessions to council staff, charities and external 
organisations and works closely with Armed Forces partners, 
neighbouring authorities, charities, and veteran groups.   

Tudalen 10



 
6.2 The Armed Forces Team undertook the first annual Armed Forces Staff 

survey in March 2022 and established that there are at least 5 
reservists, 31 veterans and 12 spouses/partners of the Armed Forces 
working within the Council. The team is now linking in with our staff and 
providing support where necessary. On Reservist Day 22nd June 2022 
we are held our first Reservist/Veteran Staff coffee morning, which was 
well received and the next get tother takes place in October. 

 
6.3 The Council has a generous Reserves Policy, celebrates Reserves 

Day, has held a ‘Wear Your Uniform to work’ day and reservist 
recruitment days in the past. We also offer flexibility for CFAV (Cadet 
Force Adult Volunteers) employees to fit their work in with volunteering 
and are updating our Reservist Policy to include CFAVs. 

 
6.4 All new staff, over 600 to date, undertake a mandatory Armed Forces 

Covenant briefing at induction. 
 
6.5    Reservist staff employee Karen Spencer was nominated by Rhondda 

Cynon Taf Council for the Welsh Veterans Awards ‘Reservist of the 
Year 2022’ as a result Karen achieved 1st position and was awarded 
Reservist of the Year 2022. Karen Spencer is now our Armed Forces 
Champion and has played a key role in assisting with the Armed 
Forces staff engagement.   

 
 
7. Veteran Advice Service 
 
7.1  In 2019 the Council launched the Veteran’s Advice service, which 

provides free, impartial, dedicated information, advice and support to 
members of the Armed Forces community within Rhondda Cynon Taf. 
The service covers a range of areas, including benefits, adult social 
care, finances, employment, and housing. The service has helped over 
1000 Veterans and family members in Rhondda Cynon Taf to date.  

 
7.2 To date 1200 referrals have been received to the service, 91% are 

male, 72% served in the British Army. 42% of referrals have originated 
from the Veteran support groups, such as Valley Veterans and Taf Ely 
Veteran Group.  Further information will be presented at the meeting. 

 
 
8. Support for our Veteran Community  

 
8.1 As mentioned above in 7.1 the Council has an established Veterans 

Advice Service. In addition, the AFLO provides a point of contact to 
support veterans 24/7.  

  

Tudalen 11



8.2 The Council has helped set up and continues to support and manage a 
number of Veterans Groups across Rhondda Cynon Taf. These 
breakfast clubs support over 150 Veterans and their families. The 
groups provide informal support from the council, charities and 
employment organisations. The groups also offer a range of activities 
including walking, allotments, and social trips. 

 
 
9. Support for Armed Forces children 
 
9.1 School teachers and Armed Forces children are supported by our 

Regional School Liaison officer who has been in post since September 
2019. Rhondda Cynon Taf Council receives over £15,000 each year to 
support our Armed Forces children in schools. The funding has been 
used in the past to provide training, advice, and support to teachers 
and to deliver Forces Fitness Sessions for Service Children. 
 

9.2 The Council takes part in Month of the Military child, which highlights 
the important role military children play in the Armed Forces 
community. Rhondda Cynon Taf Council continues to recognise this 
importance, as well as the role military children play in the communities 
in which they live. As part of the events, the Council hosted Armed 
Forces Family Fun Fitness Sessions at Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park for families and children of Armed Forces personnel who live 
within the County Borough and neighbouring localities. The Council, 
along with SSCE Cymru (Supporting Service Children in Education 
Wales) worked with Forces Fitness to deliver a weekend of family fun. 

 
 
10. WAR MEMORIALS AND MONUMENTS  
 
10.1 During the last 2 years the Armed Forces Team has worked closely 

with Councillors, local community groups and the Highways Dept. on a 
number of war memorial projects that have included a range of 
improvement works and maintenance. In addition, the team provided a 
range of support to the community in Cwmparc on the opening of their 
new war memorial.  

 
10.2 The maintenance works have included the following: 
 

• Penrhiwceiber Clock Tower - A major restoration project, that 
involved fixing the 4 clock faces and the memorial being restored to 
its former glory. The monument was cleaned along with the 
inscribed brass panels, commemorating the fallen from the village 
of Penrhiwceiber. To complement the restoration. commemorative 
street furniture was also installed in the vicinity. 

Tudalen 12



• Mountain Ash War Memorial – Improvement to the footpaths 
leading up to the war memorial, as well as installing a number of 
WW1 benches and litter bins 

• Ynysangharad Park War Memorial - Installation of WW1 street 
furniture. 

• Cynon War Memorial Gardens – The Council is supporting the 
installation of an information lectern on the site of the memorial 
garden, working with the Cynon Memorial Garden Committee. 

10.3 The Council has recently appointed a Heritage and Ancient Monuments 
Officer, who is in the process of cataloguing the condition of all ancient 
monuments, including War Memorials, in liaison with CADW.  The 
Armed Forces Team will now work closely with the new Officer, who 
will deliver the condition report of all the War Memorials across 
Rhondda Cynon Taf and develop a programme of investment and 
improvement over the next 5 years 

 
 
11. EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 An Equality Impact Assessment is not needed because the contents of 

the report are for information purposes only. 
 
 
12. CONSULTATION  
 
12.1 There is no consultation required for this report. 
 
 
13. FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 
 
13.1 There are no financial implications aligned to this report. 
 
 
14. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED  
 
14.1 The report has been prepared in accordance with Rhondda Cynon Taf 

County Borough Council’s constitution.  
 
 
15. LINKS TO THE COUNCILS CORPORATE PLAN / OTHER 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES/ FUTURE GENERATIONS – 
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. 

 
15.1 Rhondda Cynon Taf Council is proud to be one of the first Local 

Authorities in Wales to establish an Armed Forces Covenant. The 
Covenant is a voluntary statement of mutual support between the 
civilian community of Rhondda Cynon Taf and the Armed Forces 

Tudalen 13



Community based in the County Borough. The pledge recognises the 
dual respect between the Council, its partner agencies, its communities 
and our Armed Forces Personnel (serving and retired) and their 
families. 

 
 
16. CONCLUSION 
 
16.1 Rhondda Cynon Taf Council aims to provide a high level of support to 

our Armed Forces community and was proud to be one of the first 
Local Authorities in Wales to establish an Armed Forces Covenant. The 
Council holds a Defence Employer Recognition Gold Award and is well 
recognised as an organisation that supports the Armed forces and our 
Veterans. 

 
16.2 This report and accompanying presentation has outlined some of the 

ongoing and wide-ranging support the Council provides to the Armed 
Forces Community in Rhondda Cynon Taf.  

 
 

Tudalen 14


	Agenda
	3 COFNODION A CHAMAU GWEITHREDU O'R CYFARFOD DIWETHAF
	4 ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU A CHYFLWYNIAD MEWN PERTHYNAS Â'R LLUOEDD ARFOG

